THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY DURLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 14th DECEMBER, 2021 VIRTUALLY AT 7.30 p.m.

Cllr Delmege (Chairman), Cllr Childs, Cllr Rutherford, Cllr Rappini and the Clerk (Mrs Anne Collins) were present.

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Apologies were received from Cllr Watts, County Councillor Humby, District Councillor Mclean, District Councillor Miller and District Councillor Kurn.
- 2. ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT. There were no Declarations of Interest made.
- 3. THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 9th NOVEMBER, 2021 WERE AGREED AND WILL BE SIGNED AT THE NEXT AVAILABLE MEETING.

MATTERS ARISING:

- (a) Review of table/seating at The Sawmills. (Deferred for the moment).
- (b) Locating SID sign in Parsonage Lane and Durley Street proposals. Cllr Delmege reported that there has been no further information received from DC Kurn to date regarding the position of a SID sign in Durley Street.
- (c) WW2 commemorations in Durley. (Deferred for the moment).
- (d) Any further advice on selling of Parish Council land. There was no further response from the Solicitor.
- (e) Memorial tree Rowan tree planting. Clerk has asked AE Roberts for a quote for a Rowan tree and also details about the planting. This will be circulated when received.
- (f) Joint Letter regarding rural planning issues response Cllr Delmege/Clerk. A draft response was read out and agreed. This will now be sent.
- (g) Update on Road Closure in Durley Brook Road/Stapleford Lane Clerk/Cllr Delmege gave an update of the work carried out and Cllr Rappini offered to speak to HCC Highways to see what progress has been made. It is hoped that when this phase is completed the mud will be cleared from the road.
- 5. COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT: CC Humby sent a Report highlighting the 20 mph Review, fairer funding for local government, the Winchester Movement Strategy, Grants available, and new Covid restrictions which is attached to these Minutes.
- 6. DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORTS: DC Miller, DC Mclean and DC Kurn. DC Kurn informed Councillors that Covid restrictions were being reviewed all the time due to the current new variant circulating.
- 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ITEMS BY INVITATION OF THE CHAIRMAN. There were no members of the public present.

8. CORRESPONDENCE:

- (a) Resignation from Cllr Chris Brenchley. This was noted and Clerk will send a letter of thanks to Cllr Brenchley. Clerk has advertised the 2 Parish Councillor vacancies asking if residents would like an Election. If WCC receive no request for an Election the Clerk will put up Notices for Cooption.
- (b) Play Area Inspections from WCC. Councillors agreed that they would ask WCC to carry out play area inspections for the 2 play areas in Durley. Clerk will find out about the additional assessments and circulate the details as these might be added to the Inspection if it was felt there was a need.

- (c) Local Council's Liaison Briefing (25.11.21) Report Cllr Delmege/Clerk. The main issues discussed were the City Council Budget Options for 2022/23, a Local Plan Update and then questions from Councillors. Parish Councils asked when the housing numbers for each parish were going to released as this is important to Parish Councils. It is hoped that this will be in the New Year.
- (d) Local Plan Workshop Report (16.11.21) Cllr Delmege/Clerk. This Workshop was not what was expected as it was mainly about design of developments and properties and how they fit into the community/landscape already there. Housing allocation number is what the parishes actually need at the moment, and these were not forthcoming.
- (e) Letter from BWPC regarding termination of Shared Parish Lengthsman Scheme. Clerk read out the letter and Councillors agreed that this was really disappointing as we have been in this Scheme since it started and to take this shared service away from a small parish council is not what the original scheme was about. Clerk will respond to BWPC stating our disappointment.
- (f) Letter from Winacc regarding a Presentation about Winchester Area SuperHomes. It was agreed that the Clerk would ask if a presentation could be put on-line so that residents who are interested could view it. As face to face Public Meetings are not possible at the moment it was agreed that this was the best way to get the information to residents.
- 9. SCHOOL REPORT: There was no Report available.
- 10. RECREATION GROUND REPORT: Cllr Watts sent a Report which is attached to these Minutes. Graffiti on Pavilion removal. Peter has looked at the graffiti and will see if he can remove it. If he is not successful we might need more professional help. Cllr Delmege suggested seeing if we could put a coat of anti-graffiti material onto the walls so that if it happens in future we can clean it off easier. Clerk will see what we can put on. Councillors agreed that cctv cameras should be put at the Recreation Ground to deter vandalism and theft incidents. Cllr Delmege will investigate possible cameras.
- SAWMILLS REPORT: Cllr Rutherford reported that there are no problems at the moment.
- NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH REPORT: Cllr Watts sent a Report which is attached to these Minutes.
- 13. HIGHWAYS REPORT: Cllr Rappini had no other highways problems to report other than the drainage work being carried out in Stapleford Lane. Cllr Delmege said that Parsonage Lane was also flooded recently.
- 14. FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: Financial Report for December, 2021 was agreed and is attached to these Minutes. The cheques were agreed.
- 15. HALL: Any updates there were no updates. Hall Management Meeting for 100th Anniversary (8.12.21) the Committee discussed the 100th Year Events for 2022 and will publicise these in the New Year so that residents of aware of the dates. Christmas decorations up inside and Christmas lighting switched on outside. Cllr Childs asked if the Hall outside lighting could be lowered so that the lighting shone down on the car park. It was agreed to ask Neil Ellen if this was possible. Cllr Rappini said that LED lighting was used so it was more energy efficient than the previous Hall outside lighting.
- 16. UPDATING OF DURLEY PARISH PLAN. Updates on the following:
 - (a) Broadband no further update. Cllr Delmege will ask Chris Brenchley for the Broadband information so that we are able to pursue this now that Chris is no longer a Parish Councillor.
 - (b) Mobile phone signal Cllr Childs has been informed by Vodaphone that they believe that the signal is good in Durley. They have now fed back to their technical team that Durley residents disagree with this statement. A Survey will be carried out in the Spring after the update in Curdridge has been carried out, as we were informed that this would make a difference to the signal in Durley.
 - (c) Greening Campaign Cllr Rutherford confirmed that she has arranged a Litter Pick in Durley for the February half term week. Posters will be displayed on the noticeboards and website.

(d) Flooding Risks – Cllr Rappini had nothing more to add.

17. PLANNING:

21/02915/PNACOU. Mr K Scott. Change of use and conversion of Manor Fruit Farm Barn, Kytes Lane, Durley SO32 2AE to 2 no. dwellinghouses. Manor Fruit Farm, Kytes Lane, Durley. Councillors had no comments to make on this Application.

21/03009/HOU. Mr D Stoneman. Single storey side link extension to garage. Giles Farm, Greenwood Lane, Durley. Councillors agreed that they had no comments to make on this Application.

18. THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN DECLARED THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.55 p.m.